
Monninger, John

From: Dennig, Robert |1

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 2:39 PM
To: Scott, Michael; Fuller, Edward; Lee, Richard; Ruland, William
Cc: Monninger, John; Gibson, Kathy
Subject: RE: NRC-RES Modeling Approach.pptx

If the process your proposing is OK with JLD and my boss, then that's what we'll do. I had the chance to put in
my two cents, but it's not up to me. My perspective is that NEI said that EPRI is doing work for them, and that
they were going to provide the results for our review. I think we should to review the analyses assumptions
and results internally and get alignment before talking to industry.

I didn't know about the contacts with EPRI. I didn't know about the latest variation you've referred to..

Thanks for the dialog. I need to check with the JLD folks and Bill. I'll abide by their counsel.

From: Scott, Michael
Sent: Friday, August 03} C12 2:24 PM
To: Dennig, Robert; Fuller, Edward; Lee, Richard; Ruland, William
Cc: Nonninger, John; Gibson, Kathy
Subject: RE: NRC-RES Modeling Approach.pptx

Bob:

NRR's lead. If you don't want them discussed, they won't be. Kathy thought the SOARCA stuff might add
value if the subject came up during the discussion, and I was conveying my understanding of how you, Bill,
and Kathy left it.

Mike

From: Dennig, Robert
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 1:16 PM
To: Scott, Michael; Fuller, Edward; Lee, Richard; Ruland, William
Cc: Monninger, John; Gibson, Kathy
Subject: RE: NRC-RES Modeling Approach.pptx

News to me, Mike. I have a problem with all of them. I'm leaving it to the managers to sort out.

From: Scott, Michael
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 1:08 PM
To: Dennig, Robert; Fuller, Edward; Lee, Richard; Ruland, William
Cc: Monninger, John; Gibson, Kathy
Subject: RE: NRC-RES Modeling Approach.pptx

Bob:

Kathy sent an email that the agreement was we would bring Ed's materials to the meeting and that he would
present them if the flow of the discussion led to that being appropriate. I agree that we would not go in with
anything formal. I suggest you look at his slides and identify if there is anything specific that you would not
want shared.

Mike 144
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From: Dennig, Robert
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 1:01 PM
To: Fuller, Edward; Fretz, Robert; Lee, Richard; Basu, Sudhamay; Notafrancesco, Allen; Ruland, William
Cc: Monninger, John; Gibson, Kathy; Scott, Michael; Ghosh, Tina
Subject: RE: NRC-RES Modeling Approach.pptx
Importance: High

Ed,

Your management and my management decided it would be inappropriate for you to brief EPRI before you
briefed and got alignment on the results with NRR and JLD. Therefore, I believe RES will not make a
presentation at this time. Thanks.

From: Fuller, Edward
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2012 12:37 PM
To: Fretz, Robert; Lee, Richard; Basu, Sudhamay; Notafrancesco, Allen
Cc: Monninger, John; Dennig, Robert; Gibson, Kathy; Scott, Michael; Ghosh, Tina
Subject: NRC-RES Modeling Approach.ppbt

Bob et al,

Here are my draft slides. I would appreciate any comments.

Ed
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